

<b>MATTERS REPORTED TO PARTNERSHIP PANEL</b>	<b>23<sup>rd</sup> February 2016</b>
<b>COUNCIL MEETING</b>	

<b>Strategic Theme:</b> Leader and Champion
<b>Outcome:</b> Establish key relationships with Government, agencies and potential strategic partners...to deliver our vision for this Council Area
<b>Lead Officer:</b> Director of Performance
<b>Cost:</b> (If applicable)

<b>ITEM</b>	<b>REPORTED TO PARTNERSHIP PANEL FOLLOWING</b>
<b>Governance Committee 20/11/2014</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Council writes to the Department of Health, Social Services &amp; Public Safety copying the correspondence to the Electoral Office, outlining Council's concerns with the practice of some GPs charging for postal vote applications.</li> </ul>	Shadow Council Meeting December 2014
<b>Environmental Services Committee 05/05/2015</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Elected Members expressed concern that the Council is incurring the cost of erecting and maintaining bus shelters in the Borough. Future responsibility of Central Government requires clarification.</li> </ul>	Council Meeting 26 May 2015
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Concern raised that the DoE Draft Northern Area Plan 2016 has not yet been adopted</li> <li>Concern raised that there is substantial erosion of the sand dunes at Magilligan Point. Sand has been washed away and farms are losing land. Proposed that a holistic approach is taken to resolving this.</li> <li>Responsibility for knot weed along river banks needs to be clarified especially at river passages. NIEA do not currently permit spraying along the river banks therefore red tape situation means the issue is not being dealt with.</li> </ul>	Council Meeting 30 June 2015
<b>Planning Committee 22/07/2015</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>DARD Licence</li> </ul> <p>Alderman Cole questioned a change to the Single Farm Payments Licence from 3 years to 6 Years. The Head of</p>	Council Meeting 25 August 2015

ITEM	REPORTED TO PARTNERSHIP PANEL FOLLOWING
<p><b>Governance Committee 20/11/2014</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Council writes to the Department of Health, Social Services &amp; Public Safety copying the correspondence to the Electoral Office, outlining Council's concerns with the practice of some GPs charging for postal vote applications.</li> </ul>	Shadow Council Meeting December 2014
<p>Planning advised that this was a matter to be raised with the Department.</p> <p><b>Environmental Services Committee 04/08/2015</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• DRD Grass cutting</li> <li>• Update on historic matters raised</li> </ul> <p><b>Corporate Policy and Resources Committee 18/08/2015</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Notice of Motion: "That this Council calls for the full and immediate implementation of the Armed Forces Covenant in Northern Ireland; and that Causeway Coast and Glens Borough Council takes steps to develop and proceeds to implement an associated Community Covenant."</li> </ul> <p><b>Council Meeting 25/08/2015</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Portrush Regeneration Programme - Seek clarity in relation to Capital Government Funding of the Portrush Regeneration Programme.</li> <li>• Education and Library Board - Regarding shared use of the MUGA at Harpers Hill Primary School, Coleraine.</li> <li>• PSCP Update - Regarding Budget cut.</li> <li>• Street Lighting - Councillor Stevenson suggested that Council pursue the issue with the Partnership Panel.</li> </ul>	
<p><b>Planning Committee 26/08/2015</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Draft Northern Area Plan 2016 - That Council write to Department, Chief Planner, to request the timeframe for adoption of the Northern Area Plan 2016.</li> <li>• Street Lighting - That Council pursue the issue with Partnership Panel and highlight how it is affecting people of the Borough</li> </ul> <p><b>Council Meeting 25/08/2015</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• PCSP Update - That the Matter be raised through the Partnership Panel</li> </ul>	Council Meeting 22 September 2015
<p><b>Environmental Services Committee 03/11/2015</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• That this council believes that there is a responsibility on animal owners to treat all animals</li> </ul>	Council Meeting 25 November 2015

ITEM	REPORTED TO PARTNERSHIP PANEL FOLLOWING
<p><b>Governance Committee 20/11/2014</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Council writes to the Department of Health, Social Services &amp; Public Safety copying the correspondence to the Electoral Office, outlining Council's concerns with the practice of some GPs charging for postal vote applications.</li> </ul>	Shadow Council Meeting December 2014
<p>with dignity and repudiates all forms of animal abuse including local incidents of dog baiting. Furthermore, we call upon the PSNI and the courts to treat such incidents with the severity they deserve. Council encourages anyone with information about such incidents to immediately come forward so that those responsible can be brought to justice.</p> <p><b>Council Meeting 27/11/2015</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Council would also raise the funding issue with previous application to Social Investment Fund through the Partnership Panel. Draft letter attached.</li> </ul>	
<p><b>Environmental Services Committee 01/12/2015</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Lough Foyle ferry Company - That Council writes to the Partnership Panel to request that Stormont be contacted to assist in helping to re-establish the Ferry service between Magilligan and Greencastle and that they seek co-operation from the Dublin Government.</li> </ul>	Council Meeting 15 December 2015
<p><b>Corporate Policy &amp; Resources Committee 16/02/2016</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Community Planning Strategic Partnership – Committee is concerned at the delay of the designation of Statutory Partners in Community Planning, it has not progressed through the NI Assembly.</li> <li>• Car Parks – Surrounding the prioritising of obtaining Legal Title of transferring Car Parks.</li> </ul>	Council Meeting 23 February 2016